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November 7, 2019
HWC Engineering
135 N. Pennsylvania St., Ste. 2800
Indianapolis, IN 46204
Attn: Kyle Eichhorn
Re: McCord Pointe, Section 5
Dear Mr. Eichhorn:

The Planning and Building Dept. has reviewed the Development Plan and Secondary Plat and submitted on October 25, 2019 for McCord Pointe, Section 5 and has the following comments that need to be resolved:

PLAT:

1. Staff, in consultation with emergency responders and E911, will provide address approval in the coming weeks.
2. Please show and label the applicable TCA behind lots 92-97 and include the language from the PUD describing the rules of the TCA.  
CONSTRUCTION PLANS:

Streets & Sidewalks/Paths
3. An ADA ramp appears missing from Sheet C3.0.
4. The Preliminary Plan shows a trail through CA 5-3.  Please show this on the plans.
Lighting & Landscaping

5. We understand a break in the perimeter mounding is needed for the trail through CA 5-3, which connects to the perimeter trail along CR 500W; however, the break should be just wide enough for the trail and any future maintenance of the trail.  We recommend a mounding break of approximately 30’.  The landscape plan needs to be adjusted to show the proposed mounding extending into CA 1B-2 so that this mounding break is limited to approximately 30’.  The trail should be located approximately 15’ south of the end of the current mounding in 1B.  Additionally, the plantings in 1B stopped near the north property line of the adjacent CA, and therefore plantings (in 1B) will need to be included for this area in order to produce a consistent landscape planting buffer for the entire stretch of 1B & 5, which a break in the landscaping just for the trail.
6. The approved Preliminary Plan shows tree conservation adjacent to lots 92-97 & 73.  The TCA will need to be shown on the applicable sheets of this plan set.  Additionally, tree protection fencing needs to be shown on this set of plans, and that tree protection fencing needs to be installed prior to on-site work.  
7. The tree line that is identified inside the TCA, on the Preliminary Plan, extends eastward.   We understand this area is not protected by the TCA, but if there are any quality, large trees within this area, we would like to see those trees remain unless they are located in  the ROW, a utility line, or a building pad.  Staff would like to walk this area prior to tree removal, but after some staking in order to make this determination. 
8. Common Areas 5-1, 5-3, and 5-5 are required to provide Supplemental Tree plantings at a rate of 5 acre.  

Miscellaneous

9. There appears to be a Variable D.E. over the entire that is denoted as TCA.  These items contradict each other.  We’d like to see further description to avoid any issues in the future. 
10. In cases where lots back up to common area we would like to explore moving the sub-surface drains off the property lines and into the common area, so that drainage easement on the lots is either reduced or removed.  (Exception: Lots 92-97)
11. The perimeter mounding contours needs to be shown on the Development Plan and Landscape Plan. 

12. Please provide a Common Area acreage table on the Cover Sheet. 
13. The Vernon Township Fire Marshal may have comments related to hydrant spacing.  The P & B Dept. will concur with those comments.
14. Please convert the dwg file for Section 5, and all previous Sections, to a shapefile and submit.  

15. Please update your revision and plan set date blocks with the applicable dates prior to re-submission. 
Please submit revisions to these comments and all other Town comments following the TAC meeting.  Revisions shall include a letter addressing each comment, referring to the page on which the revision can be found, and be submitted via iWorQ (Revisions/Other Application), or email/share file link to rcrum@mccordsville.org.  Submittals received by November 13th will be eligible for review by the Plan Commission on November 19th.  Submittals received by December 3, 2019 will be eligible for review by the Plan Commission on December 17, 2019.  Detailed drainage revisions can be continued to be addressed following Plan Commission.

The Town reserves the right to highlight additional comments at a later date.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
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Ryan Crum, AICP
Director of Planning & Building

Town of McCordsville
